STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 1
for

FARRINGTON HIGHWAY,
REPLACEMENT OF MAIPALAOA BRIDGE
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. BR-093-1(21)

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:

A. PLANS

1. Replace Sheet Nos. 16, 17, 34, 44, 58, 59, 60, 66, 67, and 75; with
the attached Plan Sheets Nos. ADD. 16, ADD. 17, ADD. 34,

ADD. 44, ADD. 58, ADD. 59, ADD. 60, ADD. 66, ADD. 67, and
ADD. 75.

The October 16, 2015 Pre-bid conference summary, handout and attendance sheet are
attached for your reference.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt
in the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

F /FUCHIGAMI
ire of Transportation

BR-093-1(21) 10/26/15
Addendum No. 1



Date/Time:

Place:

PRE-BID CONFERENCE SUMMARY
For

Farrington Highway,
Replacement of Maipalaoa Bridge
Federal-Aid Project No. BR-093-1(21)
District Of Waianae, Island Of Oahu

October 16, 2015; 9:30 a.m.

601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 609, Kapolei, Hawaii

ltems discussed:

1.

2.

Meeting responses are for clarification purposes only. Any changes would be
made by an addendum.

Meeting handout, minutes and attendance sheets will be included as part of an
addendum.

Some of the items to be aware of:

a.

Entrance/access onto the privately owned property will require execution
of an Indemnification Agreement. Refer to special provision section
107.10

Construction parcel owners shall be named as additional insured on
general liability and automobile liability insurance policies. Refer to
special provision section 107.01.

Conditions for work within Department of Parks and Recreation Areas.
Refer to Plan Sheet No. 15.

Conditions for work within Department of Land and Natural Resources
Areas. Refer to Plan Sheet No. 15.

Conditions related to the environmental process and permits:

a.

Special Management Area (SMA) Permit (minor).
Permit included on the Bid Package CD.
WQC Appilication

Refer to permit application included on Bid Package CD for BMP
requirements.

Applicable Monitoring and Assessment Program dated June 18, 2015

Monitoring and assessment requirements are provided on the Bid
Package CD.
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d. Archaeological Monitoring Plan dated May 2010.
Plan provided on the Bid Package CD.
e. NPDES Permits.

Permits included on the Bid Package CD. NPDES Permits Form C, F,
and G have been acquired.

Meeting opened to questions and responses as follows:

Question 1; What is the deadline to submit RFls?

Response: There is no formal deadline, however it will take approximately
5 business days to issue an addendum.

Question 2: Where is the field office trailer and staging area to be
located, and are they included as part of the NPDES Permit?

Response: HDOT will clarify if needed.

Question 3: NPDES expires in 2016, who is responsible to renew?
Response: HDOT will renew permit if expiration date is within the contract
completion time.

Question 4: Can we receive a copy of the Soils Report?

Response: If contract is awarded, a copy of the Soils Report will be
provided if requested by the contractor.

Question 5: Has funding been secured?
Response: State and Federal funding has been secured.

Questions 6: Who will provide the typical construction noise and grading
permits?

Response: Contractor is responsible for obtaining the typical construction
permits.

Question 7: Who is responsible for the After Grading Report?

Response: Contractor is responsible to comply with the requirements for
Construction Permits.

Question 8: Will all RFI's be made available to everyone?

Response: If response requires an addendum, response/addendum will
be made available to all bidders.
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Question 9: Has the Utility Agreements been completed and paid for?

Response: Utility Agreements have been executed and will be paid for
according to the agreement.

Questions 10: Who should we email questions to?
Response: Email questions to Kevin Ito at kevin.ito @ hawaii.gov

Meeting adjouned at 9:48am
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